From: Heather Hudson

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Stark, Justin

Cc: John Roberts

Subject: TMG Notice of Payment Docket EPCRA-04-2023-0607(b)

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:35:26 PM

Attachments: 09 21 23 TMG EPA Payment, Docket EPCRA-04-2023-0607(b) $28,099.96 (1).pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached proof of payment on behalf of Tyonek Manufacturing Group, Inc. (TMG).

Thank you

Regards,

Heather Hudson
General Counsel

Tyonek Native Corporation

Office: (256) 258-0093 | Cell: (256) 227-3558
hhudson@tyonek.com

www.tyonek.com
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Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, any dissemination, publication or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The sender does not accept any
responsibility for any loss, disruption or damage to your data or computer system that may occur while using data contained
in, or transmitted with, this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail.

Thank you.
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Payment Details

Tyonek Native Corporation Inc - 920047626

PAYMENT ID: 554

COMMENTS

@ Treasury

ACH Company

TYONEK MFG GR MA

EPA Fine-Docket: EPCRA-04-2023-0607(b)

ACH Company ID 4721599645
From Account Tyonek Manufacturing AUDIT INFORMATION
Group Main X
From Account ID 0321837864 Timestamp User ID Company
Payment Type Corpora’[e/\/endor MODIFIED 09/20/2023 02:07:54 PM ADOCK 920047626
Payments
Same Day No ENTERED 09/20/2023 01:55:25 PM 920047626
Effective Date 09/21/2023 ADOCK
Batch Status Entered
Entry Method Freeform
Batch Description CORP PAY
Tnum 12792529
Beneficiary Name Bene ID Credit/(Debit) ABA Acct No. Type Status Pmnt ID Trace ID
US Treasury - EPA 28,099.96 051036706 310006 Checking  Entered 308682
435
Addenda: Docket: EPCRA-04-2023-0607(b) Tyonek Manufacturing Group
Batch Totals 28,099.96 Credits - 1 Prenotes - 0
0.00 (Debits)-0
Continued
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Payment Details Regions Bank

REPORT TOTALS
ACH Total Debit Amount Items Total Credit Amount Items Total Batches
ACH (USD to USD) 28,099.96 USD 1 1

Tyonek Native Corporation Inc User: ADOCK Report Generated: 09/20/2023 02:08:00 PM Page 2 of 2






